Potterspury Parish Council

Chairman of the Council: Dr Steve Parkin

Clerk: Mrs Jane Spence clerk@potterspury.org

228 Park Lane, Northampton, NN5 6QW 01604 587265 www.potterspurypc.org.uk



NOTICE OF MEETING OF POTTERSPURY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir / Madam

I hereby give you notice that the **MEETING OF THE COUNCIL** of the above-named Parish will be held **on WEDNESDAY 14 December 2022 at 7:30 pm in Potterspury Village Hall.** All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Jane Spence

Jane Spence – Clerk 7 December 2022

AGENDA

	AGENDA
1	APPROVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
2	APPROVE MINUTES: Parish Council meeting held on 9 November 2022.
3	MATTERS ARISING from previous meetings.
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST under the Council's Code of Conduct.
5	SUMMARY OF MINUTES ACTION REPORT.
6	PUBLIC FORUM: Members of the public are invited to address the council. This session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3 minutes. Members of the public should address their representations through the Chairman of the meeting.
7	REPORT FROM WNC COUNCILLOR.
8	PLANNING
(i)	PLANNING APPLICATIONS:
(a)	WNS/2022/2186/LBC: Renovate or replace existing traditional box sash windows and traditional casement windows using like for like windows that incorporate a heritage double glazed unit and draught proof system. The Old Vicarage, 8 Church End.
(b)	WNS/2022/2198/OUT Outline planning permission for a farm managers dwelling and associated development. Moorgate Farm.
(c)	WNS/2022/2145/FUL Single storey rear conservatory extension. Sunnyside Farm, 91 Watling Street.
(d)	WNS/2022/2254/LBC Listed building consent for replacement of existing front and rear doors. 6 Church End.
(ii)	PLANNING DECISIONS:
(a)	WNS/2022/1241/FUL Single storey rear extensions. 6 Church End. Withdrawn 7/11/22.
(b)	WNS/2022/1242/LBC Listed building consent single storey rear extensions. 6 Church End. Withdrawn 7/11/22.
9	PLAY AREAS
(i)	RECEIVE INSPECTION REPORTS: November-December:
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Silvester.
(b)	Mays Way, Blackwell End, Village Hall - Cllr Capps
(ii)	INSPECTION ROTA: December-January:
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Norris.
(b)	Mays Way, Blackwell End & Village Hall – Cllr Dring.
(iii)	PLAY INSPECTION COMPANY: Consider annual inspection reports dated 24/11/22. (Circ 5/12).
(iv)	PLAY AREA INSPECTION COORDINATOR: Receive report.
10	FINANCE
(i)	RECEIVE BUDGET REPORT FROM CLERK.
(ii)	BANK BALANCES: TOTAL £62,059.37 (30/11/22).
(a)	Lloyds Current: £26,139.18 (30/11/22).
(b)	Lloyds Deposit: £35,920.19 (30/11/22)
(iii)	RECEIPTS:
(a)	Lloyds Deposit: November interest £30.68.
(b)	WNC: Mowing Rebate: £205.28.
(c)	HMRC: VAT Repayment 1/5/22-30/9/22 £2804.71.
(~)	Thinke. With Repullment Holes Colores Record 1.

	VE ONLINE PAYMENT TRANSFERS (plus any further paymen			T-4 10
TR no	PAYEE	Net £	VAT £	Total £
309	DD 15/11/22 Tesco Mobile: Clerk mobile November	6.25	1.25	7.50
310	J Spence: Clerk salary November £793.07, mileage £15.75,	822.82	0.00	822.82
	broadband £14.			
311	HMRC: Clerk PAYE £198.40, Employer NI £32.22	230.62	0.00	230.62
312	A Stockton: Litter picking November	100.00	0.00	100.00
313	R Phillips: Handyman labour October/November	182.20	0.00	182.20
314	Potterspury Village Hall: Meeting room hire October	20.00	0.00	20.00
315	The Old Mail: Advert Councillor vacancy	22.00	0.00	22.00
316	Play Inspection Co: Annual inspection report	322.50	64.50	387.00
317	NPOWER: Streetlight electricity October & November	348.63	17.43	366.06
318	DNH Contracts: Dog bin empty Nov & bin lid replacement	116.50	23.30	139.80
319	Northants CALC: VAT Recovery from October 2020	0.00	91.00	91.00
		2165.27	196.23	2361.5
COLUNC COUNC INTERN PERSOI	COUNCIL MATTERS: CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK'	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK'	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PC	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: DND MEADOW: Receive update.		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: DND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PC DEFIBR CCTV: F	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report.		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system.		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: G STREET	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: DND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system. ILIGHTS:		onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSON CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system. ILIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report.	king - after co	onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system. ILIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report. 79 (outside 99 Mays Way): Receive update on electricity recoil	king - after co	onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: CSTREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system. ILIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report.	king - after co	onsultation v	vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH DAVE M	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male E MATTERS: OND MEADOW: Receive update. ILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report. Receive monthly equipment check report. Consider quotations for new system. ILIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report. 79 (outside 99 Mays Way): Receive update on electricity recoil STREET: Loose roof tiles & footpath barriers – receive update.	king - after co		vith PCs.
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH DAVE M DOUBLI	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider quotations for new system. Consider quotations for new system. CLIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report. 79 (outside 99 Mays Way): Receive update on electricity records of the consider replacement bench. EXTREET: Loose roof tiles & footpath barriers – receive update. ILLER STAND: Consider replacement bench. EYELLOW LINES – Brownswood Drive / Homestead Way: Receive LILLER STAND: Consider replacement bench.	nnection.	te.	
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH DAVE M DOUBLI CONSUL WEST N	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male of the month of the m	nnection. Receive upda	te.	ceive upd
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH DAVE M DOUBLI CONSUL WEST N	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider for urgent decision male of the consider authority: Consider quotations for new system. Consider quotations for new system. CLIGHTS: treetlights: Receive report. 79 (outside 99 Mays Way): Receive update on electricity records of the consider replacement bench. EXTREET: Loose roof tiles & footpath barriers – receive update. ILLER STAND: Consider replacement bench. EYELLOW LINES – Brownswood Drive / Homestead Way: Receive LILLER STAND: Consider replacement bench.	nnection. Receive upda	te.	ceive upda
COLUNG COUNC INTERN PERSOI CLERK' VILLAG MILL PO DEFIBR CCTV: F CCTV: C STREET Faulty s Column 23 HIGH DAVE M DOUBLI CONSUL WEST N EMPLO	CILLOR RESIGNATION: Cllr Giblin. ILLOR VACANCY: Receive update. AL FINANCIAL CONTROLLER: Consider replacement for Cllr NNEL COMMITTEE: Consider replacement for Cllr Ruck. S DELEGATED AUTHORITY: Consider for urgent decision male of the month of the m	nnection. Receive upda S CONSULT UMENT: Received prior to	te. ATION: Receive update of the meeting	ceive upda